

Rosa Espinosa Zuniga

107 Monroe Hall, Cheney, WA 99004 | (509) 969-7341 | respinosazuniga@eagles.ewu.edu

Objective

Highly motivated McNair Scholar able to apply organizational and critical skills in various environments. Wishing to use strong data-analysis, research proposal, and IRB application submission skills to contribute to the diversification of research in the field of psychology.

Education

BACHELOR OF ARTS, PSYCHOLOGY | EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY EXPECTED JUNE 2020

- Major: Psychology (3.65)
- Minor: Sociology
- Related coursework: Introductory Statistics for the Social Sciences, Research Methods in Psychology, Scientific Principles of Psychology, and Psychology of Women.

BACHELOR OF ARTS, SPANISH | EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY EXPECTED JUNE 2020

- Major: Spanish
- Related coursework: Spanish Linguistics

Research Experience

MCNAIR SCHOLARS' PROGRAM RESEARCH INTERN | EWU CHENEY, WA JUNE 2019 – AUGUST 2019

Quality of Social Relationships: Effects on the Subjective Well-Being of Latinx Population

Funding: \$2800 for 10-week program, Mentor: Dr. Theresa Martin (Psychology)

- Use of Quantitative research methodology
- Compiling scales to measure subjective well-being
- Use of Survey program Qualtrics for data collection (Spanish and English, interpretation and translation)
- Use of SPSS for data analysis

MCNAIR SCHOLARS' PROGRAM RESEARCH INTERN | EWU CHENEY, WA JUNE 2018 – AUGUST 2018

Gratitude and Religiosity: Effects Among Older Adults

Funding: \$2800 for 10-week program, Mentor: Dr. Philip Watkins (Psychology)

- Use of Quantitative research methodology
- Compiling scales to measure subjective well-being
- Use of survey program Qualtrics for data collection (Spanish and English, interpretation and translation)
- Use of SPSS data analysis

Work Experience

ALLEN BROTHERS FRUIT COMPANY | NACHES, WA JUNE 2016 – AUGUST 2016

- Fruit packing and sorting in the warehouse

MATSON FRUIT COMPANY | SELAH, WA (SEASONAL APPTS.) WINTER, SUMMER 2015

- Trainer for warehouse workers (bilingual – Spanish and English)
- Fruit packing in warehouse

Skills & Abilities

PRESENTATIONS

- Poster Presentation: Espinosa Zuniga, Rosa; Watkins, Philip. 2018. "Gratitude, Spirituality, and Religiosity in Aging Population." Presented at National Latino/s Psychological Association. San Diego, CA.
- Oral Presentation: Espinosa Zuniga, Rosa; Watkins, Philip. 2018. "Gratitude, Spirituality, and Religiosity in Aging Population." TriO McNair Summer Research Internship Presentation. Cheney, WA.

TECHNOLOGY

- SPSS: Quantitative statistical analysis for independent research (T-test, ANOVA)
- MS Office Suite: Word, Excel, Outlook, PowerPoint
- Research technologies: Refworks

